CIT‘I’ oF

‘D"EQKW A OP ¢

=

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

AGENDA

May 27, 2014




TABLE OF CONTENTS

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING MINUTES FOR APRIL, 2014 .........cccoviiiiuniiiiiinninnniiiesnnsssssisesnssssssssessssssssssssns 4
MINUTES APRIL 29, 2014 .........uuuiiiiiiiniiiiniiiiiiinissesiiessissssassssessiissssssisessiissssssiiesiise sttt st 6
AGENDA MAY 27, 2014 .....cuueeiieiiiiiiiiinnietiiiiiinttteteiissansttesisismmmmsteestiismmmmsteessissmmmmstesssisssmsstesssssssssssssessees 12
CASE NO 1 1421 BROOKLINE AVE SW, APT D. ...cciiiiiinnniiiiiiinninntiiiiiiiininntteeiiismmmmmmiessimmmmmsssessisssmmmmssessssssnes 14
L0 L0 g 0 L S 15
LOCATION MAP 1421 BROOKLINE AVE SW, APT D...oooriiiiiiiiiiciiccecctc et 16
CASE 2 2025 DANVILLE PARK DR SW APT 110 ....cocccciunniiinnnisisssnnniennnisssssssmeessnsssssssssessssssssssssessiss s 17
QUESTIONNAIRE ...ttt bbb b s b e e b s b e e e b e s b e e s b e e st e s st e s sabe s saae s 18
LOCATION MAP 2025 DANVILLE PARK DR SW APT 110 ..uuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiic ittt 19
CASE NO 3 3210 VICKSBURG DR SW......ccccoiumiiiiininiinnniiiiiniisssniiiisiismssisieiii s st s 20
L0 L0 g 0 L S 21
LOCATION MAP 3210 VICKSBURG DR SW .....uiiiiiiiiiiciiicctc sttt 22
CASE NO 4 304 COURTNEY DR SW, APT 134.....ccoiiiiiinnnniiiiininnnntiitiiiisninntseeiiismmmmmstessssmmmssssessissmmmsssessssssnns 23
QUESTIONNAIRE ...ttt bbb e b s b e s b e e e b e s b e e s b e e s b e e sab e s sab e s saae s 24
LOCATION MAP 304 COURTNEY DRSW, APT 134 .....oiiiiiiiiiiii ittt 25
CASE NO 5 1507 MARION ST SW ....cciiiiiiiiiiinniiiiiniiiiasiiiiiiiissesiiiesiissssssieeii s e s s s 26
QUESTIONNAIRE ...ttt b b e bbb e s b e s b e e e b e s b e e e b e e s b e e s b e s sabe s saae s 27
LOCATION MAP 1507 MARION ST SW ..ttt st 28
CASE NO 6 2827 WINTHROP DR SW .......ciiimrriiiiiiiininnitiiiiiiiieneiiteeiisiimmtttseiismmmmmmtesssssmmmssssessisssssmssessssssssns 29
L0 L0 g 0 L S 30
LOCATION MAP 2827 WINTHROP DR SW ...uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiitic ittt 31
CASE NO 7 1822 MILLIGAN ST SW ...ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiinniiiusniiiiniisseniiiessissssssiessiisssssiiesii st s s 32
R0 o 33
LOCATION MAP 1822 MILLIGAN ST SW ..ottt 34
CASE NO 8 715 CEDAR LAKE RD SW......ciiiimmtiiiiiiiinnnniiiiniiiiinniieeiiisnnnseesiiismmmmmssesssssmmmssssesssssmsssssesssssssnns 35
DRAWING ......cooeeiiti e s e e s b s e a b e s e s e e e s b et s b aae s 36
LEGAL DESCRIPTION .....oiitiiiitiiitiicet ettt st st e st saa e s e aa e st e s saae s snaesentee s 37
DRAWING OF STRUCTURE......ciiitiiiiici ettt s 38
ABRIALPHOTO ..ottt et a b s bbb e s a b e b b e s ab e s eaa e sab e s sna e saa e na s 39
LOCATION MAP 715 CEDAR LAKE RD SW ...cuuiiiiiiiiiiiticititcc st s 40
CASE NO 9 3907 SPRING AVE SW .....ccciiiiiiinniiiiiniiinniiiiiiisesiiiessissssiseesimssssiiessi i s s 41
ELSIES HANDOUT PAGE L ..ot sttt s eaae s 42
ELSIES HANDOUT PAGE 2 ...ttt sttt s eane s 43
ELSIES HANDOUT PAGE 3 ..ottt s eaae s 44
ELSIESHANDOUT PAGE 4 ...ttt st eane s 45
ELSIES HANDOUT PAGE S ... 46
ELSIES HANDOUT PAGE 6 ...ttt 47
LOCATION MAP 3907 SPRING AVE SW ....coiiiiiiiiiiiiii e s 48
CASE NO 10 1648 BELTLINE RD SW.....ccoviiiiiiiiiiinniiiniiiiinnnieniniessnsssssssessssssssssseesssssssssssesssssssssssesssssssnss 49
N 50



SURVEY

LOCATION MAP 1648 BELTLINE RD SW ...eiiiiiiiiiiiiicec ettt st



SPECIAL CALLED MEETING MINUTES FOR APRIL , 2014

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman George Barran, Messrs.; Larry Waye, Greg Dobbs, Mike
Harris and Ms. Frances Tate

SUPERNUMERARIES: None Present

OTHERS PRESENT Mr. Chip Alexander., Asst. City Attorney
Mr. Bob Sims, Inspector
Mrs. Karen Smith, Planner
Mr. Chuck Ard, Councilman
Ms. Judy Bosworth, Recorder

Chairman George Barran called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. in the Council Chambers at
City Hall. Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.

The Board considered the following applications and appeals.
Case No 1

Application and appeal of Amanda K. Parker for a 23 foot front-yard setback variance to Section
25-78(d) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to erect a 7 foot tall 20 square foot detached sign at
3112 Hwy 31 South, property located in a B-1 Local Shopping Zoning District.

Dr. Amanda K. Parker and husband Jason Parker presented this case to the Board. Dr. Parker
stated they were seeking a front-yard setback variance to erect a monument type sign. Dr. Parker
stated having the sign closer to the road would help promote their business. Mr. Jason Parker
explained the current sign is very difficult to see especially by southbound traffic.

Mr. Greg Dobbs asked if the sign would be lighted. Dr. Parker answered, yes. Mr. Dobbs
further stated Lynn Layton had a taller sign than what the applicants were seeking.

Mrs. Smith asked Mr. Sims about the zoning of surrounding properties inquiring if it would
make any difference if the property were zoned B-2? Mr. Sims stated even if the property were
zoned B-2, that would not help.

Mr. Greg Dobbs asked if there would be any safety hazards regarding the sign and the location of
the sign. Mr. Sims stated, no.

Mrs. Smith asked how much right-of-way there was on Highway 31 Mr. Sims stated it was
probably about 80 feet.

Mrs. Smith stated their building was located forward on the lot, and probably conformed to the
residential zoning that was there when the structure was built. Mrs. Smith also stated that the



state had acquired additional right of Way when this became a state highway and the zoning was
changed from residential to commercial. The additional right of way acquired was contributing
to a hardship. Mrs. Smith further stated that it was unlikely the state would ever widen Highway
31.

Mr. Bob Sims stated if the property were ever re-developed, the sign variance should terminate
and at that time the property and the signage would need to be brought into conformance with
the zoning ordinance. Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval.
Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would concur with the Building Department.

Mr. Mike Harris moved to approve this variance request as submitted with the condition if the
property was ever re-developed, the sign variance would terminate. Mr. Greg Dobbs seconded
the motion. On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 9:10.

Chairman, George Barran



MINUTES APRIL 29, 2014

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman George Barran, Messrs., Mr. Larry Waye, Mr. Greg Dobbs,
Mr. Mike Harris and Ms. Frances Tate

SUPERNUMERARIES: None present

OTHERS PRESENT: Mr. Wally Terry, Director
..... and Custodian of Records
Mr. Herman Marks, City Attorney
Mrs. Karen Smith, Planner
Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector
Mr. Chuck Ard, Councilman
Ms. Judy Bosworth, Recorder

Chairman George Barran called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at
City Hall. Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.

Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve the minutes of the March meeting as printed. Mr. Mike
Harris seconded the motion. On a voice vote, the motion carried.

The Board considered the following applications and appeals.
CASENO 1

Application and appeal of Christopher A Holyfield for a determination as a use permitted on
appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the
Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a lawn care business located at 1208
Terrehaute Ave SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

When this case was called, no one came forward to present so the case was moved to the end of
the docket.

CASE NO 2

Application and appeal of Cristal Walters for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an off-site massage business at 602 Westbrook Dr
SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

Ms. Cristal Walters presented this case to the Board. Ms. Walters stated she needed an
administrative office for her off-site massage therapy business. Ms. Walters also stated no
clients would be coming to her home except her immediate family.

Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department both
recommended approval.



Mr. Greg Dobbs moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted. Mr. Larry Waye
seconded the motion. On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

CASE NO 3

Application and appeal of Perry Freeman for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a lawn care service at 308 Cherry ST NW,
property located in a R-3 Single-Family Zoning District.

Mr. Perry Freeman presented this case to the Board. Mr. Freeman stated he would like an
administrative office for his lawn care business. Mr. Freeman further stated there would be no
employees, the equipment would be stored in a storage shed at his home ,and he would have a
magnetic sign without the address.

Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval.

Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would recommend approval as long as the equipment
was stored in a shed.

Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted. Ms. Frances Tate
seconded the motion. On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

CASE NO 4

Application and appeal of Jason E. Chitwood for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an appraisal business at 307 Woodridge Dr SW,
property located in a R-6 Single-Family Zoning District.

Mr. Jason E. Chitwood presented this case to the Board. Mr. Chitwood stated he wished to have
an administrative office for his appraisal business. Mr. Chitwood also stated he performed his
work basically by email.

Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department both
recommended approval.

Mr. Mike Harris moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted. Ms. Frances Tate
seconded the motion. On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

CASE NO 5

Application and appeal of Jose Luis B. Mendoza for a determination as a use permitted on appeal
as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning



Ordinance to have an administrative office for a lawn care business at 1905 Azalea Cir SW,
property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

When this case was called, no one came forward to present so the case was moved to the end of
the docket. .

CASE NO 6

Application and appeal of Jennifer Spiller for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an independent demonstrator for the company
Stampin Up at 3307 Indian Hills RD SE, property located in a R-1 Single-Family Zoning
District.

Ms. Jennifer Spiller presented this case to the Board. Ms. Spiller stated she would like an
administrative office to act an an independent demonstrator for a Stampin Up company. Ms.
Spiller additionally stated she would conduct shows off-site at public places.

Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department both
recommended approval.

Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted. Mr. Greg Dobbs
seconded the motion. On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

CASENO 7

Application and appeal of Kevin Penn, Sr. for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office to have a broker service brokering truck loads at 306
Albert St SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

When this case was called, no one came forward to present so the case was moved to the end of
the docket. This case was called again at the end of the docket.

CASE NO 8

Application and appeal of Alan Birt for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed

in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance
to have an administrative office for inflatable rentals at 1405 Goldridge Dr Sw, property located

in a R-5 Single-Family Patio Home Zoning District.

Mr. and Mrs. Alan Brit presented this case to the Board. Mrs. Brit stated they would like to have
an administrative office for their inflatable rental business. Mrs. Brit additionally stated they
would take the product to the client and there would be no traffic to their home.

Mr. Greg Dobbs asked the size of the inflatable and where they would clean the product.



Mr. Brit stated they were 13 x 13 in size and they could clean them elsewhere if cleaning at
home was a problem.

Mr. Sims cautioned the applicants stating this type business could potentially grow in size that
could cause a problem with the neighbors in addition to the noise of cleaning could possibly be
problematic since they are in a R-5 Zoning District and houses are close together. Mr. Sims
stated it should not be evident they have a home business. Mr. Sims stated the Building
Department would recommend approval with these cautions.

Mrs. Smith stated it would be a good idea to rent a storage building. Mrs. Smith stated the
Planning Department would recommend approval.

Mr. Greg Dobbs moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted. Mr. Larry Waye
seconded the motion. On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

CASE NO 9

Application and appeal of Erin Elaine Fugua for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have a nighttime home care for 6 children or less 24 hours a day at 1610 Marion St
SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

Ms. Erin Elaine Fuqua presented this case to the Board. Ms. Fuqua stated she would like a home
day care for 6 children.

Mr. Sims asked if she had DHR approval.

Ms. Fuqua stated she had applied to DHR but had not heard back yet.
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval.
Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department had no comment.

Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this home day care as submitted. Mr. Greg Dobbs seconded
the motion. On aroll-call vote, the motion carried.

CASE NO 10

Application and appeal of Gemstone Ventures Decatur, LLC for a sixty-day extension to the
variance request that was granted at the November, 2013 Zoning Meeting to have the employee
parking lot completed by May 1, 2014, at 641 Holly ST NE, property located in a M-1 Light
Industrial Zoning District.

Mr. Greg Dobbs recused himself from the vote on this case.



Mr. Tom Caddell, Attorney presented this case to the board. Mr. Caddell stated they were
seeking a sixty-day extension to the variance request for the parking lot granted in November,
2013. Mr. Caddell further stated they hoped to be through by the end of May as seventy five
percent of the work was through. Mr. Caddell also stated most all of the operation had already
moved to the McEntire Lane address.

Mr. C. Wallace Terry of the Building Department gave commendation for the work they had
already completed and encouraged them to keep up the good work.

Chairman, George Barran stated, if approved by the Board, it would just be giving them a little
more time to complete the parking lot.

Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would recommend approval for the sixty-day
extension.

Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this extension as submitted. Mr. Mike Harris seconded the
motion. On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

When voting was complete Mr. Dobbs resumed his seat on the Board.

CASE NO 1 — Called Again

Application and appeal of Christopher A Holyfield for a determination as a use permitted on
appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the
Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a lawn care business located at 1208
Terrehaute Ave SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

This case was called again, since no one came forward to present, the case was dismissed by the
Board.

CASE NO 5 — Called Again

Application and appeal of Jose Luis B. Mendoza for a determination as a use permitted on appeal
as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a lawn care business at 1905 Azalea Cir SW,
property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

This case was called again, since no one came forward to present, the case was dismissed by the
Board.

CASE NO 7 — Called Again

Application and appeal of Kevin Penn, Sr. for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning

10



Ordinance to have an administrative office to have a broker service brokering truck loads at 306
Albert St SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

Ms. Sateria Steger of 2811 Governors Drive in Huntsville, Al, presented the case to the Board.
Ms. Steger stated the applicant was seeking an administrative office in order to have a physical
address so he could obtain his license. Ms. Stegers also stated that right now the applicant
wanted this physical address for his office but in the future he would look for a place to store the
trucks.

Mr. George Barran stated to Ms. Stegers no trucks of any kind associated with this business
could be parked at the home. Further, if approved by the Board it would be strictly
administrative.

There was discussing between the Board and Mr. Herman Marks as to whether she could legally
represent Mr. Penn.

Mr. Herman Marks questioned Ms. Stegers about her role in representing the applicant and
trying to ascertain if she understood exactly what the applicant wanted to do at his home.

Ms. Stegers replied she was the accountant for the applicant and he was seeking approval for
dispatching trucks and paperwork from his home.

It was decided that she could represent the applicant.
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval.

Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would recommend approval with the comment Mr.
Penn understand this home occupation is limited to administrative office only.

Mr. Mike Harris moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted. Mr. Greg Dobbs
seconded the motion. On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 4:35

Chairman, George Barran

11



AGENDA MAY 27, 2014
CASENO 1

Application and appeal of Teneko Rice for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a home health business at 1421 Brookline Ave
SW, Apt D, property located in an R-4 Multi-Family Zoning District.

CASE NO 2

Application and appeal of Theduis Booth for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a security guard and patrol business at 2025
Danville Park DR SW Apt 110, property located in an R-4 Multi-Family Zoning District.

CASE NO 3

Application and appeal of Stanley T. Wallace for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office to sell medical equipment such as drug screen test,
pregnancy test, etc. at 3210 Vicksburg DR SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning
District.

CASE NO 4

Application and appeal of April Brown for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office to sell cosmetic and hair products at 304 Courtney
DR SW, Apt 134, property located in a R-4 Multi-Family Zoning District.

CASE NO 5

Application and appeal of Levita Johnson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a commercial cleaning business at 1507 Marion St
SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

CASE NO 6
Application and appeal of Amanda Whitley for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning

Ordinance to have an administrative office for a photography business at 2827 Winthrop DR
SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

12



CASENO 7

Application and appeal of Harold Lott and Allan Lowman for a 20 foot rear-yard setback
variance from Section 25-11 of the Zoning Ordinance in order to construct a self storage facility
at 1822 Milligan St SW, property located in a B-2 General Business Zoning District.

CASE NO 8

Application and appeal of Reeves General Contractors, Inc for a 25 foot front-yard setback
variance from Section 25-10.11(2)(c) and 25-2(1) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to construct
an accessory structure in the front yard at 715 Cedar Lake Rd SW, property located in an R-4
Multi-Family Zoning District.

CASE NO 9

Application and appeal of Jake Jenson for an appeal to the administrative decision from Section
25-12.1 to be able to transition from a temporary license to a permanent license for a garden
center at 3907 Spring Ave SW, property located in a AG-1 Agricultural Zoning District.

CASE NO 10

Application and appeal of Pugh Wright McAnally, Inc. for one of the two following variance
request in order to construct Peoples Bank at 1648 Beltline Rd SW, property located in an M-1A
Expressway Commercial District.

(A)Requesting an 18 foot front yard setback variance from Section 25-12 and 25-21.1 of the
Zoning Ordinance, or;

(B) Requesting a 20 foot rear-yard setback variance from Section 25-12 of the Zoning
Ordinance.

13



Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: \E_ﬁ'l%ﬂ
MAILING ADDR: \'4&} %mf}l’iliﬂﬂ Qlli 61!1[ _"ﬁ\

CITY STATE zipﬁﬂ catng ﬂ\ ﬁEﬂm(\ 250D |
PHONE: {C\14Y475?> '4'14'5

prROPERTY owneR: _ I M{ f‘ﬂ\k / Owwne 15 GU.JG((’:_)

OWNER ADDR: fqaﬁo thDkJ ]\H blﬂf hf(’ﬂ)lﬂ-( Kl 2501
CITY STATE ZIP: m-‘mr K“ ASH10 & f

OWNER PHONE:__{. %Lp\ D ADS /Q‘f)tl\ a9 -A4R4

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: (4 ) | @rwﬁ\i%i\mﬂ. SV )(;q{m g

I

NATURE QF APPEAL:

OME OCCUPATION [0 SETBACK VARIANCE ] 51639 VARIANCE
[CJUSE PERMITTED ON APFEAL [} APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
JOTHER [ SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED [ DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

DESCRIBE APPEAL TN DETAIL: (INCLUDE:DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING, HARDSHIF, TYFE OF BUSINESS.)

Tyropeeh( 15 12:&0.0%1 A 100 bR used Hm hmhm}h

‘I()tﬁum S, bwmﬁ}\..\ bg'l_ uf) nmﬂ"\ LLmUuan fJLm.Ln.@fﬁ
o0 ‘\‘n Qa3 aa )0 ui}ﬁmhxk ‘m:,@m ormes 1D YKo teae
@Q :L\lsw’l L\M\d&d Qi_nam'i ’}u@f\ Qx @Hmc L&wmﬂ%msimr

!>

 ARCLICANT SIGNATURE: G oW omw{ OFFICE USE ONLY:

mhm ‘Fﬁ WO RECEIVED BY:__/— OJJ—#"'Q
PRIN’" NAP«&ETN %O ?\.‘(‘ﬂ : ZONING DISTRICT: _

i HEARING DATE ‘ﬂ’jd-d ";’]7 g‘; c;)ﬁ""{’(
| DaTE ‘d&l\‘%\‘k‘d ' APPROVEDDISAPPROVED. ‘l?‘ Ua

a5t Tucsdas of eack month af 400 FM e we Couazil Cnampor oo fimt floor of oty Eall Apphcaty
ner. Appiicent: MUST v prasenc iz ordes for the cast 1o b hegre  Faguss © copy of it 2ppaicend:

ans mus: pe fiksd by

CASE NO 1 1421 BROOKLINE AVE SW, APT D.

14



HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

9.

Is the use applied r admmlsn-auvc office, makmg of crafts, sewing, etc., conducted entirely within the
dwelling 7 YES

Does the cccupation produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible ev:dence-. of & home occupation being
present? YES __ NO j

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO ﬂ\_/
Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES _ NO _\/

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in connection with
this home occupation? YES __ NO

Does the home occupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which may be
offensive? YES __ NO .~ !

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ NO 4~

Will tbert be an \/mre than one sales parties at you home per quarter ralatsd to this home occupation?
YES __

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES _ NO _V_//

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual on carrier trucks serving a residential

area such as UPS, Fed-Ex, Airbomne Freight? YES _ NO «~

11. Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family living in the home?

YES _ NO

S1oNED: W%O %ic,o e <L 1Bl

ADDRESS: }‘d@l E" itl_{z'ﬁikimi quﬂ !)5\\/\1 DQQQJM A

QUESTIONNAIRE

15



|

L Z i E or,
; K HOME OCCUPATIONS I~ 'ﬂ H l = -. 1824 =z
|| [ parcels . e —mar E g ‘m
SENT MAILINGS Té 5 U - 1826 :
Case No. 1 buklhs L!M Bhcntf Goring Hamns~ e
1421 Brookline Ave. SW, Apt D i el :

LOCATION MAP 1421 BROOKLINE AVE SW, APT D.

16



e ——

Board of Zoning Adjustment

| APPLICANT: /Jﬁc'-{u_& ?ﬁd{;

MAILING ADDR: 202C  Dopntaite (Rl > IR Apt s
omystatezraydghe A 356o?
PHONE: _2e5-GSF 7931

PROPERTY OWNER: L)ainvill ¢ 'P&j"f(. ACL

owner ADDR:_ 2025 Py I[e:’ ?Q{"f‘f_ Pr. S
crry sTatE zir_ Delcder AC 35Go3
LOWNER pronE: 256- 2S5 23—39 (119

[

ADDRESS FORAPPEAL: 200< Vonu: L ¢ ek Aok ho T™X . S0 Decdw AC ?c@é’l

NATURE OF APPEAL:
[DHOME OCCUPATION [ SETBACK VARIANCE [ SIGN “VARIANCE
[JUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL ] APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION

CJOTHER [] SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED [ DRAWINGS FOR VARLANCES ATTACHED

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE:DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP, TYPE OF BUSINESS.)
] ’Z-—d-m loakb oy to Sterd a chuflﬁr Coned  ond  Potuol ﬁ‘imr&r
-

7 eal e Qrovilwg  Secudy yatedion o el Duie ALE. e\
pot Cordyct s Daivesc ok personsl Hopme & odpani SHELAL
o, :

JURE: i OFFICE USE ONLY:

i K iS/Q RECEIVED BY ,—%

|
l PNt MME?T&.I A /SO GT('\ o 5 ZONING DISTRICT '1?—%
|

HEARING DATE __%_ﬂg 22/

APPROVEDIDISAPPROVED:

i §-3 Y-t I

"'___ Bopre of fs [ Tuesds™ of ca=r Mol £ £:00 -’.  1or Tounci ‘___'_;-_—,_.:—.:,-5 oo firs: Dloor o Citv Bl ApphoEnon ::"u- be filed by
e 10" 0f the Tussdgs of the manth. Appicent: MUST br presen o ordes for tne cass w be heevd Regoes® & copy of Uns spphoateoe.

CASE 2 2025 DANVILLE PARK DR SW APT 110

17



HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

L.

10.

11.

Is the use applied for, administrative office, maLLng of crafts, sewing, etc., conducted entirely within the
dwelling ? YESy/ NO __

Does the occupation produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home occupation being
present? YES _ NOY

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES _ NO X
Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO _‘f_

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in connection with
this home occupation? YES __ NOY

Does the home occupation produce any electncal interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which may be
ffcnswe"? YES _ NOX

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES _ NOY_

Will there be any more than one sales parties at you home per quarter related to this home occupation?
YES __ NOY_

'Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES _ NO Y

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a residential
area such as UPS, Fed-Ex, Airborne Freight? YES __ NO X :

Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family living in the home?

YES _ NoY

sxm:ﬂ Kjﬁ?’v\g‘ paTe: {21

ADDRESS: 209 Drruile sk Vg Sy . Mo

Oecchd pl, 3566]

QUESTIONNAIRE

18



ﬁ\ @ /&
PRESBYTERIAN DR

& LOCATION OF CASE NO.2

| iy

T .

s, 4

[ R-2

CAMERDON ST Sw

D ST

[IANVILLI: PARK DR SW

_— -
H ﬁj (= B2
‘ (
2410 =
v
\ a0 &
= 4
I =
D&_ﬂ = GLENN ST SW
K HOME OCCUPATIONS < :
| e - |
- Ep\ I— — ] [ #2 | B my
I'D %L?gfgmw i
== 2z B mines. B - :
Case No. 2 Geard of Gening Fgpussmans 4?’ L
Stz 27, 2044 !

2025 Danville Park Dr. SW, Apt 110

LOCATION MAP 2025 DANVILLE PARK DR SW APT 110

19



Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _=Yan by o W | luce / Qualr’?’}/ Q'&fnuriz’q)_

MAILING ADDR: 2] D L{[‘Lgébﬂ% Pr. Sw/

crystarezr__Pecetur, AL 35402
PHONE: _ 2 Sk~ 251 - 28§~ Mpuwe 25l U~ 12 )2~ cely

PROPERTY OWNER _ = Yan k}r_ Themal  cea.d -I.’r‘ nde S Wallice
owneErRADDR: 2210 Vi ks bxr} P~ s w
crysTatEzip__YJ)ecatw, Al 3 5083

OWNER PHONE: _ 2D le= 3DV~ F 285~ 1o re. 25 lg - (F- 12)2~ cell

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 320 VieEsbay  pr-syv
Pectw, A\ 25707

NATURE OF APPEAL:
[ HOME DCCUPATION [J SETBACK VARIANCE ] SIGN VARIANCE

JUSE PERMITTED ON APFEAL [0 APPSAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
CJOTHER ] SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED [J DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

L |

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE:DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES, # FOR PARKING,; HARDSHIF, TYPE OF BUSINESS.)
T Them Welfocd havt Stavitd o L CC o /fd C‘{j wa Dr“?ﬁnﬁ fred.

T dm geetling andical €4Vipaunt Sucn 85 dreg Screin Jest prégnancy

ot sheg fes - €)c. Al ar-Ln-.y' ia—-a-e*drtr_prﬂ arat opored o
endey IR, Ate A1 work o34 gy locction is o oy niddzetion o'y

APP 1CANT SIGHNATURE: OFFICE USE ONLY:

AR 2 ] RECEIVED BY: 0 J..p:-‘k'\_
R Stan lr.l}; A WWa Mﬂ Ef ( ZONING DISTRICT (Q—E_
|
1

APPROVEDI/DISAPPROVED,

HEARING DATE: I‘U\-ﬁ?_.ﬁ I-rf:'_a_ EQ")M [

r DATE L,l,_..j'?"" 30-{‘{ —
l

The Board of Zoming Adne yestmEn: mests the last ‘lu:_i-:'ax of &
the 10" of the mond h1 e hzard the lest Tuesdey of the man

Chamipers oo Orst Dicor of City Hall -'pp ieetions mus! be ﬂ.'l-l’ by

ST rder for the ease 1o be hegre Regues & copy of thic applicsnor

ar[ licanis MTUST be

CASE NO 3 3210 VICKSBURG DR SW

20



HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1.

10.

11

Is the use applied for, administrative office, mai-:mg of crafts, sewing, etc., conducted entirely within the
dwelling? YES{/ NO __

Does the occupation produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of & home occupation being
present? YES __ NO

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES NO(
Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ ND{

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in connection with
this home occupation? YES _ NO v

Does the home occupation produce any. elec:trmal interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which may be
offensive? YES _ NO

Is there nn}-' increase 1n traffic connected with this home occupation? YES _ NO l_/'-

Will there be any more than one sales parties at you home per quarter related to this home occupation?

YES __ NO/
'Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO v’

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a residential
area such as UPS, Fed-Ex, Airbome Freight? YES __ NO 7 -

. Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family living in the home?

YES _ NO

Slm:w DATE: L/PJB"{?O ‘4

ADDRESS: '.55)1 0 WiKsbwe Or sw

Decctw; AL 35603

QUESTIONNAIRE

21



Case No. 3
13210 Vicksburg Dr. SW

LOCATION MAP 3210 VICKSBURG DR SW

22



Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: a_j\?Q_\\ e ouan \
maiLnG apor-_ 300 (oo =\ e Sod . OV A
CITY STATE mnmwl ARG = o

PHONE: DS - N - E\M

PROPERTY OWHER: M\Q-D\E A DOV ron
owner appr: 20K Courviney R, (‘.:»\.btrrﬁex S Clace DON.)

CITY STATE z;acu“fbgn e AT —o
S e - Do)

OWNER PHONE:

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 20W\ Coux *.T\f‘.‘*-] ‘%‘r Sw VA CoVAY
el I g X

NATURE PPEAL.
OME QCCUPATION ] SETBACK VARIANCE [ 816N VARIANCE
[JUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [] APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
[JOTHER [ SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED [ DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

DESCRIBE AFPEAL IN DETATL: (INCLUDEDIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES, # FOR PARIING, HARDSHIP, TYPE OF BUSINESS.)

T2 v\ e -:‘E-\\tf":“l Cosrmehes PYOADCKS, WMo
p@d\.ﬁs ENC . -S;::.Q_ Sehon) LRECE, - J\Qﬁ“\w‘s"\'}c&k\\t&
RSN S ’C\‘s:\\'\jf i

—

APP| ICANT SIGNATURE: 1 OFFICE USE ONLY:

_DNoe TER oo e
RECEIVED BY,_ A
PRINT NAW“ ‘%am zoninG pisTricT; A }

HEARING DATE: ;/?7'71’9’, ]

v_‘ |

- — |

‘ DATE % 2 | APPROVEDIDISAPPROVED . |

Th: Bom¢ of Zoning Afjustmen: mests the last Tuesdey of cac onth e 200 PW. ir e C ers op first Dioor of Gy Hall Appliceioas must be filed by

the 1:1 of the mouth to be heard the lest Tuesdey of the ﬂ:" - -=~rlr lizants MUST be pre = the case 1o be heard  Rsques: 2 copy of Lins spph==hot
—

CASE NO 4 304 COURTNEY DR SW, APT 134



HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1.

9.

10.

11.

Is the use applied for, administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc., conducted entirely within the
dwelling ? YES« NO __

Does the occupation produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home occupation being
present? YES __ NO

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NOL—

No L

Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in connection with
this home occupation? YES __ NO L—"

Does the home occupation produce any slﬂutncal interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which may be
nﬁ'enswe‘? YES__ NO L—

Is there a:n}r increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES _ NO L—"

Will there be any more than one sales parties at you home per quarter related to this home occupation?
YES _ NOL-

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES _ NO &

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a residential
area such as UPS, Fed-Ex, Airborne Freight? YES __ NO L—

Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family living in the home?
YES _ NO L—

SIGNEDMM pate: 2= A
ADDRESS 2O\ Conscmren, Oe, SW N XEA

A0 caduy, A\ Ao

QUESTIONNAIRE

24



M-1A

M-1A

R-4

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 4

AG-1

HBEBERE =

COURTNE‘I" DR SwW
Sl - [#]
H CE

%

Legend

[ ] parcels

F

K HOME OCCUPATIONS I
SENTI’\-1AILIHZ§ZQ;TD @ T ‘ ‘\ L:!E’{i:l
Case No. 4 AG-1
304 Courtney Dr. SW, Apt 134

|-

SBrand o Gining Fpusnene %5
Sl 27, 8044 J

LOCATION MAP 304 COURTNEY DR SW, APT 134

25



~Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLIGANT: LPW'JFG JOhr"iS-OI"‘: ]
maiLne aoor: 15307 Mavion SESw ,
crTy sTATE ZIP_DRCANUY AL 3DL0|

prONE: 2510 - Slolp. HA¥

sropeRTY owner: VIS Radosom
owner aoor: 1507 Marion SYswW
crry stae zi: Deoaur, AL 3500|
OWNER PHONE: _2F4g- 4o, 033}

{ADDRES FOR APPEAL:

1501 Marwory ST S Decaur AC 35(0)

|
NATURE OF APPEAL: ]
Iﬁ HOME OCCUPATION [ SETBACK VARIANCE . [ S16M VARIANCE |

JUSE PERMITTED ON APFEAL [ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
CJOTHER [ SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED [[] DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED
| —

DESCRIBE APPEAL TN DETAIL: (NCLUDEDIMEMSIONS, # FT FOR VARLANCES; # FOR PARFING; HARDSHIF, TYFE OF BUSINESS ) [

S’sn-g"ﬁ\ ':‘_'Le-(ﬁgna uir‘rhnu:(' usmﬂ h&'wu e:ambﬁfﬂlk yich umb&%‘e&:

A Acniicolye otif‘}-cg‘: el f

APPLICANT SIGNATURE. OFFICE USE ONLY: 1

PRINT NAME l_f\{i“’ﬂ t1., \ son
| onre S-UB-W-

ZONING DISTRICT /?" =2 0
HEARING DATE ﬂgth 2 ]rtE" Q_'E H:L(-P‘Lu__

| APPROVEDIDISAPPROVED: |
|
1

a RECEIVED BY: (‘/V.d\/
i
|

sempers oo firs: floar of Ciny —'.-_ 1‘-1—|| B mus’ br 1Ued o

CASE NO 5 1507 MARION ST SW

26



HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. Is the use applied for, administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc., conducted entirely within the

dwelling? YESY_ NO &

2. Does the occupation produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home occupation being
present? YES __ NO X

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES _ NO X
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES _ NOY

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in connection with
this home occupation? YES _ NO Y.

6. Does the home occupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which may be
offensive? YES _ NO L('_ '

7. Isthere any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES _ NO Y

8. Will there be any more than one sales parties at you home per quarter related to this home occupation?
YES  NO Y

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES _ NO X

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a residential
area such as UPS, Fed-Ex, Airborne Freight? YES _ NO X :

11. Will there be aiy employees of this home occupation other than members of the family living in the home?
YES NO

SIGNEECQ,MIMMJ pATE: D014

ADDRESS: 1507 Marion SYSW Decatur A 350!

QUESTIONNAIRE

27



(o /-/-/-ﬁ/-/--ﬁ/‘-ﬂ---ﬂf‘# —

s

e e B

EEE i e e N
L--Jﬂ-*g;ﬂgﬁk-ﬂﬁ!ﬁ .

@

ey Y i

= 1P i oo

\-{-m- SEEeEeE

e

e

ot f e m o

i ""-J e

blas b

— =
: |
o T
)
z2 =
- m -
=z 2
= O
Egg
b 5T
e I
o
=
]

i e

g Case No. 5

= 1507 Marion St. SW

st

o =
- W
ﬁl ’l 85 P, « /= =lerle
i Beasd of Gining Fimans #?’ L
Sl 27, Bosd g

LOCATION MAP 1507 MARION ST SW

28



-

Board of Zoning Adjustment

arpLicant _ mnaundle. \whiHew

MAILING ADDR: _ QK 27)  Winthvap {Sr S
arry sate zie:_Decotue O 3003
PHONE: 2Se- L No- WIS

PROPERTY OWNER __ I @DNOC\Q, Qﬁ_‘bc.r l{gaﬁ T OWwnNey N auaxg.
ownER ADDR:__ A0} WhiSpering Plaos  TTra

ey sTATEZP__ Opcothar  G8 %ﬁl 00 S

OWNER PHONE:_ QSla— U S-(2 (|

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL:

2¥23 \Windhoop . QW Decahur AL 2100

NATURE OF APPEAL:

M HOME OCCUPATION [] SETBACK VARIANCE [ SIGN VARIANCE
LJUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL ] AFFEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
CJOoTHER [ SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED [0 DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

B S

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIJL: (INCLUDEDIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES, # FOR PARKING, HARDSHIP, TYPE OF BUSINESS.) Ai
uSect Lo !f.;);w_"\gu-ler‘ wWOCY . Bdminiscthative
: Y N e

APPIICANT SIGNATURE: OFFICE USE OMNLY:

M—w@_" RECEIVED BY;
PRINT MAME:

: 'H-Q*ﬁ——————--—u_ ZONING DISTRICT: E—

| | HEARING DATE

| pare_ -9 - \l__\_ PR 1 | APPROVEDMDMSAPPROVED
i |

The Boerd of Joong Afmstmen: mests the lagt Tuesdsy of casn manth & £.00 PM in the Counsi! Chambers or farst Doos
the 10" of the moold te be heard the ias: Tessday of the month. Appliczms MUET be present in orazs for the case 0 be Iy

. Hall. ,-f\pph:z.l

Ranies £ 20

CASE NO 6 2827 WINTHROP DR SW

29



HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1.

9.

10.

11.

Is the use applied fg#r administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc., conducted entirely within the
dwelling ? YES v/ NO

Does the occupation produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home occupation being
present? YES _ NO

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES _ NO ,_/

Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES _ NO _.,_/

Are there any explosives or highly combystible materials used or stored within the home in connection with
this home occupation? YES _ NO .~

Does the home cccupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which may be
offensive? YES _ NO '

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ ND-_/_/

Will there be m} more than one sales parties at you home per quarter related to this home occupation?
YES_ NO ./

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO !

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual on carrier trucks serving a residential
area such as UPS, Fed-Ex, Airborne Freight? YES _ NO ./ -

Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family living in the home?
YES _ NO -

SIGNED:AQJ&Q&L\M@% paTE: S-9- Y

ADDRESS: 3823 Windnryn De S Veeatun QA0 3003

QUESTIONNAIRE

30



P I D T R 213
.8 8 & 5 § 35 B ap i
2 TER-TR = NROInE Y
L ma A WE L Ak T8 g e
iw e B g E
LR | 5L

%—%LOCA E NO. 6 iz 'E i

‘—'— . ig LN sw

| =B B
ORTH ST SW %. ."
g 15
1
b

B
@
n

&
®| @ |m
2t

Case No. 6
2827 Winthrop Dr. SW

LOCATION MAP 2827 WINTHROP DR SW

31



Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT:

maiunG aopr.__ 2e 3l Sandlon Road 3o
CITY STATE ZIP: Decakn I AL 35601
PHONE:  A5&-353 -4L 05

PROPERTY OWNER: Hﬂ.fo I. (J LQ‘!‘E

H405 Aberis M Road S
Decotor | AL 35603

A56- 355 - 7405

OWNER ADDR:

CITY STATE ZIF:

OWHNER PHONE:

Hargfﬁ} LDH" Q*"a'l 4’/{%‘1 Lo comon ﬂ?-m«:lp leJu.._F Lgﬁi‘m;;‘i-m)

| ADDRESS FORAPPEAL: | & 9 o M.‘H;'iqn S+. Sw) Dem_;'ur.ﬂ{- 35—403

NATURE OF APPEAL:
0 HOME OCCUPATION B SETBACK VARIANCE [ SIGN VARIANCE

[] APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION

CJUSE PERMITTED ON APFEAL
[J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED [ DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

OoTHER

-

DESCRIBE APFEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDEDIMENSIONS, & FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARIZING; HLARDSHIP, TYPE OF BUSINESS.)

Hetmla’l-.#p Vayilance | See AHached E{pfdﬂmf“'om dmol furve{}'

Rggl-;gﬂ:;uoj 20" Reay Ljai'd Se{'bg.c.-k'vario.r\{'ﬂ

|

:T SIGNATURE: 7 - , OFFICE USE ONLY:
RECEIVED BY: m%ﬂtﬁ
| Rl /L/q r o /13{ o g’&' e ﬁffa. "~ PREtZONING DISTRIC ‘k}E

! HEARING DATE 11 ]% IM{}

1.
l
| DaTE 5:/2—}[; Lf. s I APPROVEDIDISAPPROVED: R

Tre Bozrd &7 Zonmag sadnsoucn: mest the kst T ucsds

nt MY of thr plb 1o be heerd the ias; Tussds: of the mond PrEseT

CASE NO 7 1822 MILLIGAN ST SW

32



F Red EFAFiEICATE T
JuBDrvis & o o
Fo dan
Ayt 58 poi daest . Sexarus |4
Hiad pardsir 1€
| T7Pe8 ] [ 7.2k
dee’ B
e _
S
Dawrae Pk Thiew, Eas ! :
AT 3 Dewwiid £D T wi ‘F g*
Decarus, 22 :
[
=
3 t
i , i
Yo fgea3 £ R
b LT Ay 3
.
s X !h:
: L
“ : RN
t — I
U \ .y ]
3 A T X4 E
' Ve Ftra, i
b 13 P . “
i ¥ N q
N i
A
5
=
: i
! 3, waywe Koy
| k‘ N f.0.Bx 83
: h ) Jacarud A,
5 a . |
|
t —_—

% 32,95 "
l "‘v“ Ce—

;wi-‘a::‘.fd Fheh. ThUE Fuswr of Métas

& wdf
If-f—.‘l: F :l:. ::'::;J‘ oy

- TVA Row CREITIvg HARDSHIP
| B - Aree oF VaRThMe RzauEsT
| g - Pt b (108 YARD SETRRSKS

——

SURVEY

33




i el . %
%@@I@kﬂ/@)mg@ e
B LOCATION OF CASE NO. 7 [ﬁﬂ = =L @’ \
\@@Z@@\@ /E@@ @@ ﬁ{ ,
-[' ORORKE LN Sw
{ousl immen —
I.‘@ E gk 68 H [ w]
& G =
Bl gy P = = I
E - R =
ASTIEEE - ]
Legend O E=
HOMEESCCUF'!-\HONS @ Ez.__.—| I:I = - =l
o N = eyl /%@H/E‘L"
-P Case No. 7 ,L@D r f D} L -
11822 Milligan st. sw 2 ea = £ i 47@ o

LOCATION MAP 1822 MILLIGAN ST SW

34



J ’
‘Board of Zoning Adjustment

o _
APPLICANT: Q eevyts C/iﬂ..—v"\ N O i\ CO'P—"‘{_(“:._(_ ]’n s - I;-J‘:/
MAILING ADDR: ? © Box 478 i

CITY STATE ZIP: D‘o‘:‘.&,&-«‘l{u{ AA | 3560l

PHONE: /aS & - 35’, - 1702

PROPERTY OWNER: gum A H&-} LL‘:—-
OWNER ADDR: 1S Cc,cjpg Lale., .}
CITY STATE ZIP: Do cofuv .A] 25401
OWNER PHONE: 334-821-.709%

ADDRESSFORAPPEAL:  —J\g (O, | - \ o< Rl SLL_/ 235603

NATURE OF APPEAL:

[0 HOME OCCUPATION JXf SETBACK VARIANCE [ 516N VARIANCE
JUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [] APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
CJOTHER [J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED [] DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAJL: (INCLUDEDIMENEIONS, # FT FOR VARLANCES; # FOR PARKING, HARDSHIP; TYFE OF BUSIMESS)

Frewt vared vorioncem o ZS fret for cowshucton of Bus
SJ(OP ou|\-|l i

APPIWCANT SIGNATURE: OFFICE USE ONLY:

RECEIVED Ew:’@%,‘_
PRINT NAME: -
S‘\'-LVQ, ,?—E-Q—VC_S ZONING DISTRICT:

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

HEARING DATE: -?}’]d—;’] &77 o?(?f‘t:‘
DATE: g“-?" "'? —

|
J
|

L — e = —— - = -
The Board of Zoning Adjustment mests the last Tueesday of c2=b M. :h:_ll e 400 I:ld in the Councy! Chambers ap firs1 foor of Cite Hall ,ﬁppu:.v_'_m_c,: Fhu!.: :_x fii=d by
the 10* of the moath 16 be Beasd the last Tuesdey of the month. Applicants NUST be preseat m order for the case o be hoard Reguss: & copy of e applicstion

CASE NO 8 715 CEDAR LAKE RD SW

35



® N5 Cedar ate foad ®

W

CELau Lmate

s oA e
L RPN z [ ﬁ 4

%n]nb f-:;::-’ 33:-&:-&*— Fcr,,.;“ci

5 ek
—_— = Jl _ AETg £

" frot 7..,.4 cef beck: ﬁ*
s-.b,T,a setbech: JZ

{.&:.- nxfml an duﬁﬂ"r']’fuf-h‘"

ris—-'

5“'"'"3_1 KEY Abté TomenrS

DRAWING

36



75 Cookr Leke foxc

STATE OF ALABAMA )
MORGAN COUNTY )

1, James ®. Badingfield, a registered Land Surveyor of Dacatur
Alabama, hereby state that all parts of this survey and drawing have
been complated in accordance with the current requiresents of Lhe
Gtandards of Practice for Surveying in the State of Alabaza tC the
best of my Knowledge, inforsation and bellef.

Real Estate located in the SWY of Section 6, Township & South, Range

4 West, Decatur, Nergan County Alabama, and wors particularly described
as begloning at tha Southwest corner of Sectlon 6, Township & South,
Range 4 West, Morgsn County, Alabama, and run thence North 87 degrees
47 minutes East (Magnetic Bearing) along the south boundiry of said
section 6 and alsoc along tha centerline of Tammy Streat, SW., a distance
af 1,876.22 feet to a polnt) thence North 03 degrees 00 minutes 30
seconds West @ distance of 1,594.24 feet to & point; thence North 43
degress 14 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 123.28 feat ko tha
true point of beginning of Parcel Wo. 2 hereln described; thence from
the true point of beginming run Moerth 03 degrees 00 miputes 30 seconds
Weat @ distance of 926.57 feet to a point on the south sargis of Cedar
La Hoad 5W.,(B0 foot right of way) thence South 87 degrees 29 minutes
00 weconds wWest along the south margin of Cedar Lake Road SW., a
distance of 803.64 rfeet to a polnt on the boundary of Town and

Country Subdivizion of Dacatur Alebama, a replat of which ls recordad
in the MWorgan County Probate Office In Plat Book 5 at Page 38; thence
South 43 degreea 14 winutes 30 seconds East along the easterly boundacy
of said Town and Country Subdivision a dlstance of 708.29 Feet o A
polnts thence North 46 degrees 45 minutes 30 seconds East a distance of
8.66 fewt to 2 polnt; thence South 43 degrees 14 minutes 30 saconds
Eask & distance of 535.40 feet to the trué polnt of begloaing, and
contalning B.5922 acres, more or less. Subject to an easement to Alibama
Tenn me gas line esasement off the vesterly boundary threof. Also

& 20 foot wide sanitary sever sasement as shown on the attached drawving.
Alsc a 20 foot wide drainage and uwtility easement 20 fewt evenly off
the East boundary thereof.

that the bufldings nov eracted on said property are vithin the boundaries
of same, that thare are no rights-of-way, easements or jolnt driveways
ovar or across sald property visible on the surface, that there are no
electrical or telephons vires, (excluding virew which serve the premimes
only) or etructures or supports thereof, including poles, anchors and

guy vires on or over sald premisos except as shown, and that the corract
SLreat address is 715 Cedar Lake Road SW., Decatur Alabama.

According to my survey this the 27th day of December. 2004.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

37



+

erglass shingles

6 x 6 brackets

ent-fiber shakes
ood or OSB

x 2 wood lattice

signage

inum drip cap

12 band boards

stone veneer

4 /A1 I Elevation

ot
104"

.

DRAWING OF STRUCTURE

38



AERIAL PHOTO




o

E%L_Lﬁ = ol®

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 8

y, CEDAR LAKE RDF

R-4

|

@E@Eﬁ\%m
A PO\

K HOME OCCUPATIONS I-D
[ ] parcels

[ ] SENT MAILINGSTD

Case No. 8
1715 Cedar Lake Rd. SW

e

ED

e

12@]

el s
S,

ﬁ@@@@@mmﬁ

8 o

o

R-2 BLAINE DR SwW

mh@@m@mmd
(a3

5 B

Ea]lE
(8}

o

0
MEE@@HWQ@

PUMPKN DR SW

U
] @/@lﬁ

]
D

Er]

157

Srand o Gioning Fdpusmene ™ g

.5/1@; 27, Zosd

L&

LOCATION MAP 715 CEDAR LAKE RD SW

40



f
Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: F&L’.& _Xan-Son

maiing aopre M0 Wamake ¢ S
crysTatEziP,_ Decatar AL, 3 S6073
PHONE: QSQ 34s - §434

PROPERTY OWNER: I-.\Lc- —j-ﬂsa'\ T K*;[« 'Ssn:s.::f\
owneErR ADDR:__ 10 Hamaler <t '

ey sTATEZP: . Deradr AL 3563
owner PHONE:_ (256)  34S -S43k

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: '5 407 gw . Ave
1 =

NATURE OF APPEAL:

[J HOME OCCUPATION [ SETBACK VARIANCE - [J SIGN VARIANCE
[JUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
[CJOTHER [J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED [] DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

L

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAJL: (INCLUDE:DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES, # FOR PARKING, HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS.)

1 M-—'}—\‘L mclwn.j'i“ fndiue 49[ '-3_:0-"‘\
: Fec

{8 A %em?.tat_\{ L LemSe 42 Dertranen

Mocared @ 2907 Se rl_ﬂ%.._l Ave.. ( For tetai\ Laden Cean’;

to a»
—J

—_ APP ICAaNT SIGNATURE: ; jﬂ : ianf""'- . OFFICE USE OMNLY:

PRINT NAME: % - e
: ;n\Ler - 1 oASON IR ZOMING DISTRICT: A6
HEARING DATE !

APPROVEDIDISAPEROVED - —_—

f[ RECEIVED B 6
i
J
|

| pete: 5/__6’ /‘? S (B R
i 7~ 7

oz firs: fioar ef Cite Hali

= clfs 10 be heprf  Fegw

The Boerd of Zoning Adesr
gne 10" af the maoth to b

sdaw of the macth Applicant

CASE NO 9 3907 SPRING AVE SW

41



ELSIES HANDOUT PAGE 1

42



Olies

Green Plants

Trees/Shrubs

Annuals/Perennials

Mulch

Hardscape (block, stone, pavers, etc.)
Floral

Irrigation

Fertilizer

Stone/Sand/Gravel

Family and Community orientated

Child Friendly (activities, petting farm, planting station)
Quarterly Community cook outs

Quarterly planting and maintenance classes

Arts and Crafts (seasonal with the holidays)

Farmers Market

Master Gardner on staff

Landscape Designers on staff

Hardscapers on staff

ELSIES HANDOUT PAGE 2

43



40 | sBEd (wos SIBEIy ASI) AS) SPUEAGH AIUNOZ) UEBOK

#10Z €2 Ausnuep Aopsiny)

|

J L
' MEY-SO ]

MSM-S9 L

‘@8N @ouekaAu0d Joj Jou dejy |ATNO S3SOd¥Nd XV.L J0j pesn aq o) dejy

{2V 0% £l

or

(0r oY +L

44

AUSIT

s
]

A"}

wo“_.oz.”_o sl depy

ELSIES HANDOUT PAGE 3

44



"asn duekaAuoa Joj jou depy jATNO S3S0dYNd XvL1 10} pasn aq o} deyy

g

-

LR

S9)ON Jo 8] dep

ELSIES HANDOUT PAGE 4

45



C GEO-Jobe GIS Consulting

iy d v n . P.O. Box 440329
GEC e Jobre Nashville, TN

37244-0329

OIS CONSLILTING k

Customer Billing Address:

City of Decatur
Brad Phillips

PO Box 488
Decatur, AL 35602

Quote: 4619

Date:

7/25/2013

Terms:

Net 30

Customer Shipping Address:

Customer Name

Customer Phone #

Customer Email

Rep

Ben Armstrong

256-341-4707

barmstrong@decatur-al. gov

w

Description

Qty

Cost

Annual Fee

Total

Administrative
Direct Expenses

Cloud Package: GEOPowered Cloud Consumption

(Public Access)

= Public Access Tier 3 (50K - 100K) Papulation

- Cloud consumption fee associated with powering
publicly accessible web maps and applications with
services hosted in the GEOPowered Cloud.

Cloud Package: AutoExchange Cloud Synchronization

= Setup and configuration of the AutoExchange
solution which facilitates automated data replication
between the on-premises authoritative geodatabase
and a distributed copy located in the GEOPowered
Cloud.

471.01
225.00

3,000.00

1,000.00

$3,000/yr

£500/yr

471.01T
225.00T

3.,000.00T

1,000.00T

Past due invoices may be subject to 1.5% late charge.

Subtotal

Phone # 615-883-0085
Fax # 615-296-4024
Web Site http: / /www.geo-jobe.com

Sales Tax (0.0%)

Total

2N
Customer's Approval PM A_.v(.\\ll

Page 1

ELSIES HANDOUT PAGE 5

46



C GEO-Jobe GIS Consulting Quote: 4619
GEO Jobe P.O. Box 440329
Nashville, TN
OIS CONSULTING Date: 7/25/2013
) 37244-0329
Terms: Net 30
Customer Billing Address: C Shipping Add
City of Decatur
Brad Phillips
PO Box 488
Decatur, AL 35602
Customer Name Customer Phone # Customer Email Rep
Ben Armstrong 256-341-4707 barmstrong@decatur-al. gov w
Description Qty Cost Annual Fee Total
Hourly Services 0.00 0.00T
- Assistance with the following services can be provided
on an hourly rate basis. The client will be billed for
only
the hours used to fulfill the assistance requested by
the client.
- Tasks
- Enterprise GIS setup, config, ele.
= ArcGIS Online setup, config, ete.
- Hourly Rates
= Clerical: $30
- GIS Tech/Accounting: $90
- GIS Specialist: $115
- Developer: $120
- Officer in Charge: $155
Past due invoices may be subject to 1.5% late charge. Subtotal $4,696.01
Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
FPh # 615-883-0085
e Total .  $4,696.01
Fax # 615-296-4024 @\ / m\\
Web Site http:/ /www.geo-jobe.com Customer's Approval o

Page 2

ELSIES HANDOUT PAGE 6

47



LOCATION OF CASE NO. 9

=
»
Z
©
F
I
o
&

Legend
K HOME OCCUPATIONS

Case No. 9
3907 Spring Ave. SW

iy 27, 2044

LOCATION MAP 3907 SPRING AVE SW

48



CITY OF DECATUR
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION

MAILING ADDRESS: P O Box 2419
| CITY-STATE-ZIP.___ Decatur. AL 35602-2419 ‘
| PHONE: (256) 353-3937_

APPLICANT._____ Pugh Wright McAnally, inc. [

PROPERTY OWNER:

OWNER ADDRESS: 3001 West Big Beaver Road, Suite 324
CITY-STATE-ZIP, Troy, MI_ 48084 ‘

| PHONE: |
| ADDRESS OF APPEAL B |
| |
[ NATUREOFAPPEAL: ]
: [[] HOME OCCUPATION [%] SETBACK VARIANCE [[] SIGN VARIANCE
i : USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [] APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
} OTHER

| DESCRIBE YOUR APPEAL IN DETAIL: {NCLUDE # FEET FOR VARIARCE # FOR PARKING. HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS, ETC ) i

- APPLICANT SIGNATURE: || OFFICE USE ONLY: N
é{’ Bforte & Z EE ‘ reviewepey: _ &%
| ZONING DISTRICT: /W .2 ""/ﬂ
H Biake McAnally
HEARING DATE:
DATE: o ] APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

The Board ¢l Zoning Adjustment meets the laet Tuesday of each month al 4,00 PM in the Council Chambers on the first floor of City
Hall. Applications must be filed by the 10th of the month to be heard the lagt Tuesday of the month, Applicants MUST be present in
ceder for the caes 1o be heard. Request a copy of thes application Pugh Winght McAnally Job No. D-69-14

CASE NO 10 1648 BELTLINE RD SW

49



BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
PEOPLES BANK OF NORTH ALABAMA
BELTLINE BRANCH

STATE OF ALABAMA )
COUNTY OF MORGAN )

UNIT TWO

A portion of Tract "D, Beltfine Plaza Lid. Subdivision, as recorded by map or plat in the
Morgan County Probate Judge's Office, in Map Book 6, at Page 109, and further described
as follows: Begin at the southeast comer of the NWY4 of Section 36, Township 5 South,
Range 5 West, Decatur, Morgan County, Alabama, and run thence S 62°27'04" W
(Alabama State Plane Grid, West Zone [NAD83]) along the southerly boundary of said
Tract “D" a distance of 56455 feet to a capped iron pin (stamped "PWM AL/CAD021/LS"
and the true point of beginning of the tract herein described; thence from the true point of
beginning continue S 62°27°04" W along the southerly boundary of said Tract "D" a
distance of 150.00 feet to a found iron pin on the northerly right-of-way margin of Alabama
Highway No. 67 - Beltline Road, SW (250" wide ROW); thence N 27°32'56" W along the
northerly right-of-way margin of Alabama Highway No. 67 = Beltline Road, SW a distance
of 29766 feet to a found iron pin; thence N 62°27'04" E a distance of 150.00 feet 1o a
capped iron pin (stamped “PWM AL/CAQ021/LS"); thence S 27°32'56° E a distance of
297 66 feet to the true point of beginning, lying and being within the SW'4 of Section 36,
Township 5§ South, Range § West, Decatur, Morgan County, Alabama, and containing
1.025 acres, more orf less; TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO easements as shown
on plat.

LEGAL

50



PUGH WRIGHT
MCANALLY

TRUE POINT
%, fOF BEGINNING
OF UNT TwoO

a8 s a0 _m ) \
™™ . Ay .

Scole 1* = 50' N
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT —— PEOPLES BANK —— BELTUINE PLAZA BRANCH
[~ GRAWING DATE: MAY 2014 PAGE 3 OF 5|

SURVEY

51



T

LOCATION OF CASE NO.10

\

_-T J o m

I

-1A

AN AV Swy

Legend
K HOME OCCUPATIONS

[ ] parcels
SENTrILIFfS TO '\-. q
Case No. 10 st )
Gy s e
1648 Beltline Rd. SW A 27, g00t -

LOCATION MAP 1648 BELTLINE RD SW

52



	AGENDA
	Special cALLED Meeting Minutes FOR APRIL , 2014
	Minutes April 29, 2014
	Agenda May 27, 2014
	case no 1  1421 brookline ave sw, apt d.
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  1421 BROOKLINE AVE SW, APT D.

	case 2  2025 danville park dr sw apt 110
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  2025 DANVILLE PARK DR SW APT 110

	case no 3  3210 vicksburg dr sw
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  3210 VICKSBURG DR SW

	case no 4  304 courtney dr sw, apt 134
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  304 COURTNEY DR SW, APT 134

	CASE NO 5  1507 MARION ST SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  1507 MARION ST SW

	CASE NO 6  2827 WINTHROP DR SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP 2827 WINTHROP DR SW

	CASE NO 7  1822 mILLIGAN ST SW
	SURVEY
	LOCATION MAP  1822 MILLIGAN ST SW

	CASE NO 8  715 CEDAR LAKE RD SW
	DRAWING
	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
	DRAWING OF STRUCTURE
	AERIAL PHOTO
	LOCATION MAP  715 CEDAR LAKE RD SW

	CASE NO 9  3907 SPRING AVE SW
	ELSIES HANDOUT PAGE 1
	ELSIES HANDOUT PAGE 2
	ELSIES HANDOUT PAGE 3
	ELSIES HANDOUT PAGE 4
	ELSIES HANDOUT PAGE 5
	ELSIES HANDOUT PAGE 6
	LOCATION MAP  3907 SPRING AVE SW

	CASE NO 10  1648 BELTLINE RD SW
	LEGAL
	SURVEY
	LOCATION MAP  1648 BELTLINE RD SW


